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Benha University Website Project 
Information needed from staff  
Draft Ver. 2
Dear Colleagues 

Benha University is currently working on its website and the university president sets this as a high priority goal for the image of the university. 
The web team would like to put YOU on the web. Therefore, we would like to get your full cooperation to provide us with the maximum of the following information regarding your activities. For any questions, please contact the faculty coordinator as shown on the table:
The template includes the following sections: 

1.  Personal data

2. Education

3. Cooperation with local and international entities having website

4. Membership of professional bodies (List)

5. Distinction and Awards (List)

6. Academic

6.1. Courses at under graduate level

6.2. Courses at post graduate level

6.3. Areas of research

6.4. PhD/MSc Supervision

6.5. Grants for Projects

6.6. Committees

6.7. List of Publications

6.8. Attended Workshops, Symposiums, and Conferences

6.9. Books published

7. Positions
8. Activities  in community service 
9. Consulting Experience

10. Additional information you would like to put on the website

You my add extra information at the end of this template under the last section. 
 For each paper, you should either attach it in pdf format (name of file is the same as the paper title) or if published online give the URL of the journal or conference where it is published.

· For each course taught, 
· Give course description, 2 samples of assignments, 2 samples of exams, 2 samples of model answers 

· Give the URL of the course web site, if any
· Provide power point slides

1. Personal data
	Name (Arabic)
	أ.د/ حسن حسن أحمد الطناحى

	Name (English)
	Dr. Hassan Hassan Ahmed El-Tanahy

	Department
	Food Science

	College
	Faculty of Agriculture, Moshtohor

	Academic degree
	Professor 

	
	

	Office Address
	Moshtohor, Toukh, Qalubeia

	Mobile 1
	

	Mobile 2
	

	Home phone
	

	Work phone
	0132460306 - 0132468150

	Fax
	0132467786

	Email (university)
	

	Email (alternative)
	

	Web site (if any)
	

	Recent Photo (passport format)  
	[image: image1.jpg]





2. Education
	Institution
	Degree obtained
	Year

	Last Faculty of Agric., Moshtohor 

Zagazig Uinv.
	Ph.D. Agric. Sci., Food Technology.
	1987

	Faculty of Agric. Moshtohor,
Zagazig Univ.
	M.Sc. Agric. Sc., Food Technology
	1982

	Faculty of Agric. Moshtohor, 

Zagazig Univ.
	B.Sc. Agric. Sc., Food Technology
	1977

	
	
	


	General specialty
	Food science 

	Specific  specialty
	Meat and fish technology


Language skills (Excellent, Very Good, Good, Basic)
	Language
	Reading
	Speaking
	Writing

	Arabic
	Excellent
	Excellent
	Excellent

	English
	Good
	Good
	Good

	French
	
	
	

	Other (specify)
	
	
	


3. Cooperation with local and international entities having website

   ( جامعة – مؤسسة - وزارة – مركز بحثي – عضو هيئة تدريس – باحث -  شركة – مصنع – الخ)
	Name of local and international entity
	Website or Email

	1. Technische Universität Berlin – Germany.

Institut für Lebensmitteltechnologie und Lebensmittelchemie.

Prof. Dr. Bernhard Senge

Dr.-Ing.  Reinhard Blochwitz
	www.tu-berlin.de
http://www.lmr.tu-berlin.de

foodrheology@lmr.tu-berlin.de
b.senge@lb.tu-berlin.de
R.Blochwitz@LB.TU-Berlin.de

	2. Christian-Albrechts-Universität zu Kiel – Germany.
	www.uni-kiel.de 

	3. University of New South Wales, NSW, Sydney - Australia
	www.usyd.edu.aw

	4.  Prof. Dr./ Ahmed Miligy –Ohio Univ. –USA.
	http://www.ohio.edu
www.state.oh.us
 WWW.Yousef.1@osu.edu

	5. Faculty of Agriculture in western Scotland – Scotland.
	www.gashe.ae.uk 

	6. University Bulbmut - Niounnapt – England. 
	www.docsjisaar/co845.html

	7. University Sabha - Libyan Arab Jamahiriya
	 www.sebhau.edu.ly

	8. Ministry of Agriculture - Egypt
	www.agr.egypt.gov.eg

	9. Ministry of Investment - Egypt
	www.Investment.gov.eg/av/pages

	10. Ministry of Social Solidarity - Egypt
	www.mss.gov.eg/mss/ar-eg

	11. National Research Center - Dokki - Egypt
	www.nrc.sci.eg

	12. Agricultural Research Center (Food Technology Research Institute) - Giza - Egypt
	www.arc.sci.eg

	13. Atomic Energy Authority – Anshas - Egypt
	www.eaea.org.eg

	14. Factory VITRAC - Hero of the Swiss company for the production of food – Qaliubiya -  Egypt
	http://www.vitrac.com.eg.
WWW.Ouon.maktoob.com

	15. Kaha Company for Preserved Foods – Qalyubia -  Egypt
	www.kahafoods.com
www.mubasher.info

	16. North Cairo Flour Mills Shubra – Qalyubia -  Egypt.
	www.esgmarkets.com

	17. Arab Derry Co. (Panda) - Qaliubiya - Egypt
	www.arabdairy.com

	18. Bisco Misr Co. - Cairo – Egypt.
	www.biscomisr.com

	19. El Bsteyn Abattoir – Cairo– Egypt.
	www.elsandrala.elshazly.net

	20. Juhayna Company for Food Industries - 6th of October City- Egypt.
	www.juhayna.com

	21. Mansour Company for Dairy (Siclam) –Alex.- Egypt
	www.eticoscientific.com

	22. Lipton Tea Company –Alex.- Egypt
	www.leptonsoftware.com

	23. Saudi Food & Drug Authority – Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
	www.Sfda.gov.sa 


4. Membership of professional bodies (List)
1)   The Egyptian Society of Food Science and Technology 

2)   Agricultural Chemistry & Environment Protection Society

3)   The Egyptian Society of Essential Oils & flavoring agents

5. Distinction and Awards (List)

6. Academic

6.1.   Teaching 

· For each course taught, 

· Give on separate file: course description, 2 samples of assignments, 2 samples of exams, 2 samples of model answers 

· Give the URL of the course web site, if any

· Provide power point slides

6.1.1. Courses at under graduate level

	1. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Technology of meat and poultry  

	2. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Industrial fermentation  

	3. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Food Preservation

	4. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	5. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	6. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	7. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	8. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	


6.1.2. Courses at post graduate level

	1. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	 Technology of meat, chiken and their products.

	2. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Technology of fish and its products

	3. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Microbial industries technology.

	4. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	5. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	6. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	7. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	8. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	


  Areas of research

· Food Technology  

·  Especial Foods 

·  Fish

6.2. PhD/MSc Supervision

	Title
	PhD/MSc
	Year completed / in progress

	1- Study on clove oil 
	M.Sc
	1990

	2- Studies on some special foods
	M.Sc
	1991

	3- Chemical studies on jojoba oil
	Ph.D.
	2003

	4- Chemical and microbiological studies on some essential oils.
	Ph.D.
	2007

	5- Study on some oils 
	Ph.D.
	2003

	6- Evaluation of some foods colours 
	Ph.D.
	2003

	7- Studies on some technological liqueurs for improving quality of bakery products  
	Ph.D.
	2001

	8- Studies on the effect of different treatments of wheat flour and its effect on biscuit quality 
	M.Sc
	2003

	9- Biochemical and technological studies on soya beans.
	M.Sc
	2001

	10- Studies on some smoked poultry products 
	M.Sc
	2003

	11- Chemical and biological studies soy bean protein products and uses in improve bakery products
	M.Sc
	2003

	12-Studies on corn flour supplement with some dairy products and its used in manufacture of some cereal products.
	M.Sc
	2004

	13- Chemical and technological studies drying of some fruit and vegetable.
	M.Sc
	2005

	14- Study on utilization of low grad fruits.
	M.Sc
	2003

	15- Study on some preparing some citrus fruit juices in natural phases
	M.Sc
	1997

	16- Study on possibility of utilization of some improvement microorganisms in food industries
	Ph.D.
	1993

	17- Study on the preservation of some fish 
	M.Sc
	2005

	18- Effect of treatments of the nutritional value of some fish. 
	M.Sc
	1997

	19- Studies on the physicochemical properties and chemical composition of lemongrass oil.
	M.Sc
	1995

	20- Technological, chemical and microbiological studies on some diabetic foods.
	Ph.D
	1996

	21- Chemical and biological studies on some bakery products.
	Ph.D
	-

	22- Studies on production quality and characteristics of juice blends  
	Ph.D
	-

	23- Studies on texture of some foods
	M.Sc
	-

	24- Technological and chemical studies on some baby foods.
	M.Sc
	-

	25- Using of fibers to produce of some special foods.
	M.Sc
	-

	26- Application of HACCP system on production of frozen vegetables.
	M.Sc
	-

	27- Studies on Egyptian honey and royal jelly
	Ph.D
	-

	28- Production of therapeutic foods from barley.
	Ph.D.
	-


6.3. Grants for Projects

	Funding organization
	Project title
	Role
	Year

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


6.4. Committees

6.5. List of Publications (Authors, Title, Journal/Conference name, pages from to, year, link to full paper)
For each paper, you should either attach it in pdf format (name of file is the same as the paper title) or if published online give the URL of the journal or conference where it is published.
El-Tanahy, H.H; El- Mansy, H.A; Soliman, S.A. and Ghazal,           G.A., (1998). Changes in quality index parameters and antinutritional factors during temph fermentation produced from soybean and faba bean cotyledons. J. Agric. Sci. Monsoura Uni. 23 (3): 1211- 1230.
El-Tanahy, H.H; El- Mansy, H.A; Soliman, S.A. and Ghazal,           G.A., (1998). Effect of some pretreatments on the chemical composition and antinutritional components of  soybean and faba bean cotyledons. . J. Agric. Sci. Monsoura Uni. 23 (1): 325- 337.
Abd El- Halim, A.A.; El-Tanahy, H.H.; Ghazal, G.A. and Soliman, S.A., (1998).  Effect of some treatments on the nutritional value of some fish. Bulletin of High Institute of Public Health, 28 (3): 58-70. 

Fouda, Z.M.A. and El-Tanahy, H.H., (1990). Proximate composition and fatty acids profile of salted small-sized sardine. Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 28 (2): 1151-1159.

El-Tanahy, H.H.; Fouda, Z.M.A. and Ibrahim, A.A.M., (1990) Rice-wheat germ protein isolate as meat substitute in beef burgers, Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 28 (2): 1161-1172.

El-Tanahy, H.H.; Ashour, F.M.H.; El-Zahwey, A.M. and Salem, S.M., (1999). Effect of distillation time and storage period on the physicochemical properties of lemongrass oil. Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 37(4): 2543- 2554.

El-Tanahy, H.H. and Fouda, Z.M.A., (1994). Processing of mechanically damaged bouri rose by canning. Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 32 (4): 1939- 1952.

El-Tanahy, H.H.; El-Atawy, Y.S.; Soliman, S.A., and El- Sherifa, F., (1997). Halawa tahinia for diabetics. Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 35 (1): 393- 409.

El-Tanahy, H.H., (1999). Effect of garlic, onion and sage oils on growth of food spoilage microorganisms, Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 37 (4): 2529- 2541.

El-Tanahy, H.H., El- Sherifa, F., and El-Atawy, Y.S., (1999).   Formulation of some low calory foods, Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 37 (4): 2555- 2575.

El-Tanahy, H.H., (1998). Fortification of fish fingers with dietary fibers, Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 36 (3): 1539- 1552.

El-Tanahy, H.H., (1998). Survey for lead level in fish, cattle and sheep and their products from klubia Governorate regions, Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 36 (3): 1533- 1538.

El-Tanahy, H.H., (1990). Some canned products from none utilized shark meat, Annals Agricultural Science Moshtohor, 28 (2): 1139- 1149.

Madbouly, F.H.; El-Tanahy, H.H., Gad, M.R. and El-Atawy, Y.S., (1998).  Comparative studies on sun-dried Thompson seedless grapes planted in different Egyptian regions, . J. Agric. Sci. Monsoura Uni. 23 (8): 3829- 3837.

Ashour, F.M.H.; El-Zahwey, A.M.; El-Tanahy, H.H. and Salem, S.M. (1995).  Environmental effects on the quality of stored lemongrass oil. Fayoum J.of Agric. Research and Devlopment, 9 (1): 88- 105. 

El-Zahwey, A.M. and El-Tanahy, H.H., (1995). Effect of black cumin and petitgrain bigarade essential oils on growth of food spoilage microorganisms. Fayoum J.of Agric. Research and Devlopment, 9 (1): 55-72.

El-Zahwey, A.M.; Ashour, F.M.H; El-Tanahy, H.H. and Salem, S.M. (1995). Effect of distillation time on the physicochemical properties of lemongrass oil. Fayoum J.of Agric. Research and Devlopment, 9 (1): 73- 87.
6.6. Attended Workshops, Symposiums, and Conferences
                 List name and year

	Name of Workshops, Symposiums, and Conferences


	Year

	1. 
	

	2. 
	

	3. 
	

	4. 
	

	5. 
	

	6. 
	

	7. 
	

	8. 
	

	9. 
	

	10. 
	

	11. 
	

	12. 
	

	13. 
	

	14. 
	

	15. 
	

	16. 
	

	17. 
	


6.7. Books published
7. Positions
	
	Date

From - to
	Organization
	Country


	Position
	Role

	1
	
	Food Sci., Department Zagazig University, Benha Branch Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Demonstrator
	

	2
	
	Food Sci., Department Zagazig University, Benha Branch Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
 
	Egypt
	Assistant Lecturer
	

	3
	
	Food Sci., Department Zagazig University, Benha Branch Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Lecturer 
PhD
	

	4
	
	Food Sci., Department Benha University, Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Assistant Professor
	

	5
	
	Food Sci., Department Benha University, Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Professor
	

	6
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	
	
	


8. Activities in faculty/university/community service 
	Name of Activity service    

	Year

	1. 
	

	2. 
	

	3. 
	

	4. 
	

	5. 
	

	6. 
	

	7. 
	

	8. 
	

	9. 
	

	10. 
	

	11. 
	

	12. 
	


9. Consulting Experience (if any)
10. Additional information you would like to put on the website

